q Gmall Accounts sunshine hospital <sunshinehospital21@gmail.con

wd: Reminder your health checkup booking is tomorrow
message

syjendra Bansilal Ade <TEJENDRA.ADE@bankofbaroda.com> 14 February 2024 at 10::
»: "sunshinehospital21 @gmail.com" <sunshinehospital21 @gmail.com>

From: Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel.in> .

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:35:57 am !
To: Tejendra Bansilal Ade <TEJENDRA.ADE@bankofbaroda.com>

Cc: customercare@mediwheel.in <customercare@mediwheel.in>

Subject: Reminder your health checkup booking is tomorrow

You don't often get email from wellness@mediwheel.in. Learn why this is important
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~CAUTION: THIS MAIL IS ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE BANK'S DOMAIN. DO NOT
CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU KNOW THE SENDER.

Dear MR. ADE TEJENDRA BANSILAL,

This is a gentle reminder that your health checkup is scheduled for tomorrow as per the below particular. Please visit the center
at any time.

Please follow the following instructions. Please call us at 011-41195958 if you face any issues.

Booking Date 1 13/02/2024

Health Check up Name : Mediwheel Full Body Annual Plus

Health Check Code : PKG10000366

Name of Diagnostic/Hospital : SUNSHINE HOSPITAL INDIA PVT. LTD. Aurangabad

Address of ~ PLOT NO. 7 GATE NO. 36 Patel Plaza, Oppsite Patel Lawns, Beed Bypass Rd, Satara
Diagnostic/Hospital- * Parisar, Aurangabad, 431001

Appointment Date : 14/02/2024

Py .rred Time . 9:00am

Package Name : Mediwheel Full Body Annual Plus

Tests included in this
Package Bmi Check

Ent Consuitation

Dietician Consultation “

Thyroid Profile

ESR ' .
Blood Glucose (Fasting)
General Physician Consultation
TMT OR 2D ECHO

Blood Group

Blood Glucose (Post Prandial)
Chest X-ray

ECG |
USG Whole Abdomen it
Eye Check-up consultation
Urine Sugar Fasting

Urine Sugar PP

Dental Consultation

Urine analysis

CBC

HbA1c

Lipid Profile
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\ Dr.Ana .Goenka
MBBS MD (General Medicine)
Reg.No. 2017-05-1707






SUNSHINE
T3 HOSPITAL

Fair With Quality Care

Patient Name : Mr. Tejendra Ade Age | Gender : 36 Y | Male

Patient ID : TR-13344 Date & Time : 14-02-2024 12:25 PM

Refd By : Sunshine Hospital Modality : XR !
XR-CHEST PA XRAY

FINDINGS:-

Both the lung fields are appear clear.

Both the costo-phrenic and cardio-phrenic angles are normal.
Trachea and the mediastenum are in the midline.

Cardiac size is within normal limits.

There is no evidence of pleural effusion or pneumothorax.
Bony thoracic cage appears normal.

IMPRESSION:-

No abnormality is detected on this study.

Dr K. Nerella
MD Radiologist

_ Consultant Radiologist
Reg Num-95228

Disclaimer: Disclaimer: This is an online intcr{:;;'etation of the images Srovidcd. If there is any clinical
discrepancy, this investigation may be repeated or assessed by other tests. Patient’s identification in online
reporting is not established, so in no way this report can be utilized for any medicolegal purpose

Dr.Ana .Goenka
MBBS MD (Ggneral Medicine)
Reg.No. 2017-85-1707

Sunshine Hospital India Pvt. Ltd.
Patel Plaza, Opp. Patel Lawns,
Beed Bypass Road, Aurangabad - 431 001 (M.S.)

M. : +91 9130561222, 0240-2990699

W : www.sunshinehospital.org

E : info@sunshinehospital.org
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MBBS DMRE (5%)
Consultant Radiologist

Reg. No. 2017/07/3523

Reg. No. 2003/03/786
3D!4D Sonography / Color Doppler & Digital X-ray

[: | MR. TEJENDRA ADE DATE | : [ 14 Feb 2024
SUNSHINE HOSPITAL TAGE/GENDER _ | : | 36 YEARS /M

SONOGRAPHY OF ABDOMEN AND PELVIS

LIVER :- Normal in size, shape, position and contour. Shows finely coarsened echotexture. There is no
evidence of focal cystic or solid lesion. Intrahepatic biliary radicles are not dilated.
PORTAL VEIN AND C.B.D. :- Presents normal course and caliber.
GALL BLADDER :-lIs physiologically distended. No evidence of calculi, sludge or cholecystitis. Wall thickness
is 0.2 cm.
PANCREAS:- Shows normal echopattern and contour. The measurements appear normal. There is no
ewidence of parenchymal calcification, calculi or ductal dilatation.
SPLEEN :- Normal in shape, size and contour. Shows normal echopattern.
BOTH KIDNEYS :- Normal in size, shape, position and contour. Renal parenchymal thickness is normal.
Corticomedullary differentiation is maintained. There is no evidence of calculi, hydronephrosis or scarring
on either side.
URETERS :- Not dilated .
RETROPERITONIUN:- Aorta, 1.V.C. and major vessels present normal course and caliber.

& No evidence of adenopathy.

0 Facial planes appear normal.
URINARY BLADDER :- Appears normal.

0 Normal in shape and contour and capacity.

o It does not reveals any intrinsic pathology. Wall thickness is normal.

0 No calculi or diverticulum is seen.
PROSTATE :- Normal in size, shape, position and contour. Shows homogeneous echoes.

O No ascites.
0 Both iliac fossa appears normal. No obvious bowel mass lesion is seen.

IMPRESSION :-
+ GRADE | FATTY INFILTRATION OF LIVER.
+ NO OTHER SONOLOGICALLY DEMONSTRABLE ABNORMALITY IS SEEN.
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TEJENDRA ADE AVHAD SUNUGRAFHI & ATKAI UL

Avhad X Ray & Sonography Cente
TEJENDRA ADE *

VSERGRIIT 24 02 14 5

RegNo744| 2| Dr. Ang - S. Goenka
MBBS MD \?eneral Medicine)
Reg.No. 2017-05-1707
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¥R SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

B Y | Trusted Name in Diagnostics

BILL CUM RECEIPT

Patient Name_ : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE Regn Date : 14-02-2024
Doctor Name \.\Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age / Gender :36Y, Male
Receipt No :BR-16

-

i

TEST NAME Test Price Discount

y COMPLETE BLOOD COUNT (CBC) 200 0
Blood Group 100 0
HBA1C EXAMINATION 600 0
CLINICAL EXAMINATION 60 0
SGPT EXAMINATION 150 0
Kidney Function Test 300 0
SGOT EXAMINATION 150 0
LIPID PROFILE 500 0
HORMONES (TFT) | 550 0
URINE ROUTINE EXAMINATION REPORT 100 0

Investigation Fee: 2710

(+) Visiting Charges: 0

\ Discount : 0

o Total : 2710

. 2\ Dpr. Anand S. Goenka Paid Amount: 2710
MBBS MD (General Medlcine) Balance Amount : 0

PP "-! or unexpected value for the test, it is advisable to co-relate clinical finding for diagnosis.
L] Testes are performed on calibrated standardized equipments for purpose of accouracy and reproducibility.

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground. Floor, Patel Plaza, Opp. Patel Lawns,
Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / 8983339828




¥ SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

& ‘ Trusted Name in Diagnostics
"PATIENT NAME : MR. JITENDRA BANSILAL ADE REG ON : 14-Feb-2024 02.45 PM
AGE/SEX : 36 Years /Male REPORTED ON : 14-Feb-2024 03:38PM
REG.ID + 1424226534 _ Central Lab : MRL Diagnostic Center
. SRR 000
1 % 4 2 4 2 2 6 5 3 ¢
THYROID FUNCTION TEST :
_ Test Name Result Unit Reference Range
{ TRIIODOTHYRONINE (T3) 180.12 ng/dl 60- 181
E TETRAIODOTHYRONINE (T4) 5.2 ug/dl 5.01-12.45
| ULTRA TSH . 12.81 HIU/ml 0.55-4.78
i :
; Interpretation
I TSH stimulates the production and secretion of the metabolically active thyroid harmones, thyroxine (T4) and
i ' triiodothyronine (T3), by interacting with a specific receptor on the thyroid cell surface. The synthesis and secretion -

~ of TSH is stimulated by Thyrotropin releasing hormone (TRH), the hypothalamic tripeptide, in response to low levels
it of circulating thyroid hormones. Elevated levels of T3 and T4 suppress the production of TSH via a classic negative

| feedback mechanism. Failure at any level of regulation of the hypothalamic-pituitary-thyroid axis will result in either
underproduction (hypothyroidism) or overproduction (hyperthyroidism) of T4 and/or T3.

COMMENT Kindly correlate clinically.

END OF REPORT

| Dr.Anan Goenke
MBBS MD (Gene | Medicine)

Reg.No. 201,-05-17¢7 _J -

Req NotZOOQfﬁeﬁﬁztﬁ——
Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, Opp. Patel Lawns,

; - Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / 8983339828
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Trusted Name in Diagnostics

SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

i

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE Regn Date :14-02-2024
Doctor Name : Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age/Gender :36Y, Male
Test Value Unit Refe
Complete Blood Count o
Haemoglobin 15.3 gm/dl 12- N
Total RBC Count 5.35 millcumm 3.8 S A
HCT 44.8 % 400 sampts 10 264
MCV 83.8 f 80-{ Run Tir N
MCH 28.7 pg ge{ ‘ZnAsURITA 1329
Diagnosis:
MCHC 34.2 g/dl 31.t
RDW 131 % 10.0 paramotnr Pact
Total WBC Count 5250 / cumm 400 IWF:" o
Differential Count o 14
Neutrophils 44 % 407 ' -
Lymphocytes 42 % 20-4 Granii
Eosinophils 06 % 0-6 M >
Monocytes 08 % 1-8 s 152
Basophil 00 % 0-1 ;;: "2
Platelet Count 252000 lacs/cumm 1500 -y, 987
M H, 9.7
RDW-CV i
R‘ r:'.‘.l'l'."l = P‘ i
Blood Group B POSITIVE f;”v -
End Of Test ‘ |‘. S - -r_-
PloR 0
P o 57
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SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

Trusted Name in Diagnostics

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE

Doctor Name : Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL

Regn Date
Age/Gender

Test

Complete Blood Count

Haemoglobin
Total RBC Count
HCT

MCV

MCH

MCHC

RDW

Total WBC Count
Differential Count
Neutrophils
Lymphocytes
Eosinophils
Monocytes
Basophil

Platelet Count

Blood Group

Value

Unit

15.3 gm/dl
5.35 mill/cumm
44.8 %
83.8 fl
28.7 pg
34.2 g/dl
13.1 %
5250 / cumm
44 %
42 %
06 %
08 %
00 %
252000 lacs/cumm
B POSITIVE
End Of Test
Dr.Ana .Goenka

MBBS MD (Ggneral Medicine) |

Reference Ranges

- 12-18

3.80-5.80
40-54

80-99
26.5-33.5
31.5-36.5
10.0-16.5
4000-11000

40-70
20-45
0-6
1-8
0-1

150000-410000

Sy

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, O3 F&EE
Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / 89

1 14-02-2024
:36Y, Male
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/‘ ¥ ! SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

} W | Trusted Name in Diagnostics

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE - Regn Date : 14-02-2024
Doctor Name : Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age/Gender :36Y, Male«
Test Value Unit Reference Ranges

Kidney Function Test

Blood Urea 38 mg/dl 10-40

& Sr. Creatinine (Kinetic) 1.0 . mg/dl 0.5-1.5
S G O T (Kinetic) 19 lu/Lit. Upto 40
S G P T (Kinetic) 23 lu/Lit. Upto 40

End Of Test

o

Dr.Ana .Goenka |
MBBS MD (Geweral Medicine)
Reg.No. 2017-05-1707
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e |n case of abnormal or unexpected value for the test, it is advisable to co-relate clinica | ding for diagnosis.
® Testes are performed on calibrated standardized equipments for purpose of accouraci\ and reproducibility.

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, Op{y
_ Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / 89tskdd




/ r ‘ SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

Trusted Name in Diagnostics

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE " Regn Date : 14-02-2024 *
Doctor Name : Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age/Gender :36Y, Male
Test Value ' nit Reference Ranges
Lipid Profile
: Sr. Cholesterol 159 mg/dL 150 to 240

~ Sr. Triglycerides 389 Ld e mg/dl 50 to 150
Sr. H.D.L. Cholesterol 31 mg/dL 40 to 50
Sr. L.D.L. Cholesterol 50.20 mg/dL ~ Upto 160
Sr. V.L.D.L. Cholesterol 77.80 mg/dL Upto 35
Total Chol/HDL Chol 5.13 3.0-5.0
Ratio

End Of Test

Dr.Anand §.Goenka
MBBS MD (Geheral Medicine) |
Reg.No. 2017-05-1707 '

e |n case of abnormal or unexpected value for the test, it is advisable to co-relate cllnlcél nE] for diagnosis.
e Testes are performed on calibrated standardized equipments for purpose of accouracl( d reproducibility.

~ Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / 89 P

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, Opp.FrRREER R |
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/ ¥ SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

Trusted Name in Diagnostics

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE Regn Date 1 14-02-2024
Doctor Name :Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age/Gender :36Y, Male
Test Value Unit Reference Ranges
HbA1c ( Glycosylated 4.4 % 4.5-5.9 Normal.
Hb % ) 6.0-7.4 Good Control.
- Control.
- 9 % & Above Poor
Control.
Note:-

The hemoglobin A1c test ( also called HbA1c ) is a test that shows the average amount of
sugar ( also called glucose ) that has been in a person’s blood over the last 3 months. HbA1c
measurement is not a momentary look at sugar levels but an indicator of the average blood
sugar concentrations over the previous months. It is the best test for a health care provider to
tell if a person’s blood sugar is under control over a time period of months.

Dose :- 75 gms Gluocose.

Fasting Bl. Glucose 76 mg/dL

Parallel Urine Sugar Absent
End Of Test

Dr.llnaC S. Goenka
MBBS MD (General Medicine) ' ‘

RegNo.2017-05-1707 |

e |n case of abnormal or unexpected value for the test, it is advisable to co-relate clini ﬁeﬂng for diagnosis.
e Testes are performed on calibrated standardized equipments for purpose of accour d reproducibility.

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, O FaeicERWHER
Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. azoasegooslsgmwm




/ {:“ SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

Trusted Name in Diagnostics

S

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE Regn Date . 14-02-2024

Doctor Name : Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age/Gender :36Y, Male
fs Test Value Unit Reference Ranges
Blood Glucose (Post 97 mg/dL UPTO 140
" Glucose)
End Of Test

Or. Anand (§. Goenka
MBBS MD (General Medicine) |
Reg.No. 2017-05-1707 |

p o
e In case of abnormal or unexpected value for the test, it is advisable to co-relate ciinicéi iie % for diagnosis.
e Testes are performed on calibrated standardized equipments for purpose of acoouraci\ii{ d reproducibility.

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, Oppr il dEawnisR
Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / Bgm%fb%%




- SUNSHINE PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

'
/ Y | Trusted Name in Diagnostics

Patient Name : Mr. TEJENDRA BANSILAL ADE Regn Date 1 14-02-2024
Doctor Name :Dr. SUNSHINE HOSPITAL Age/Gender : 36, Male
TEST NAME RESULT
General Examination
Appearance Clear

S Colour Yellow
Reaction Acidic
Chemical Examination
Albumin Absent
Sugar Absent

Microscopic Examination
(Centrifuged specimen)

Pus cells Absent
Epithelial cells Absent
R.B.Cs Absent
Casts Absent
- Crystals Absent
Other findings Nil
End Of Test

—

Dr.Anand S. Goenka
MBBS MD (Géneral Medicine)
Reg.No, 2017-05-1707

® In case of abnormal or unexpected value for the test, it is advisable to co-relate c:linicé}l __ﬁd‘ng for diagnosis.
® Testes are performed on calibrated standardized equipments for purpose of accourad( '1 d reproducibility.

Near Sunshine Hospital, Ground Floor, Patel Plaza, Oﬁ;mﬁﬁmﬂ

Beed bypass, Aurangabad. Mob. 8208669008 / 89 )




